UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20858

WAR 7 1988

IW)

Faantr

Docket Nos.: 50-443
and 50-444

MEMORANDUM FOR: Vincent S, Noonan, Director
PWR Project Directorate No. 5
Division of PWR Licensing-A

FROM: Victor Nerses, Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate No. §
Division of PWR Licensing-A

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING SEABROOK CABLE TRAY SUPPORT QUALIFICATION
PROGRAM MEETING WITH PSNM AND NRC

DATE & TIME: March 19, 1986
10:00 am

LOCATION: Information and Education Center
Seabrook Site
Seabrook, NH

PURPOSE : To discuss technical issues covered by applicant’'s cable
tray support qualification program.

PARTICIPANTS: PSNH -NHY
P. White, D. Johnson, et al,
NEC

D. Jeng, S. Chan, V. Nerses, et al.
J

Vi€tor Nerses, Project Manager

PWk Project Directorate No, 5
Division of PWR Licensing-A

cc: See next page
NOTE: NRC meetings are open to interested members of the public to attend

as observers, Members of the public who wish to attend this meeting
must contact Victor Nerses (301) 492-B535, no later than March 17, 198€,

BEA™ 26828 0488824,
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